

Latin Generation Panel (GP) Meeting Notes from the meeting on 3 October 2019

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

GP members:

1. Bill Jouris
2. Dennis Tan
3. Hazem Hezzah
4. Mats Dufburg
5. Meikal Mumin
6. Mirjana Tasić

Staff:

7. Pitinan Kooarmornpatana

Meeting Notes

1. **Cyrillic-Greek-Latin GPs with IP meeting during ICANN66.** The GP agreed with the meeting schedule on 5 November 2019 at 10:30-12:00. It was suggested that the invitation to the meeting should be extended to Armenian GP as well, and the meeting venue must provide remote participant facility.

The GP discussed the agenda and concluded that the meeting should focus on the variant sets which create conflicts or create undefined in-script variant set among LGRs. Pitinan will create the XML/HTML version to provide the visual list for discussion.

2. **Sharp S vs SS appendix.** The GP discussed the two open comments on the Google doc. They were concluded. Dennis will do a final pass and share the final version with Meikal to merge into the proposal version5.
3. **Finalization of proposal version5.** Meikal who leads the drafting of version5 shared that there are 4-5 open issues which he would reach out to each individual owner of the comment to discuss. He planned to share the next draft via the mailing list before the next meeting, if possible. Open issues which could not reach resolutions by that time, it will be discussed and closed during the next meeting.
4. **F2F meeting planning.** The result of availability poll was shared. The most common available time, so far, is 27-29 January 2020. The poll was not closed yet, it will be concluded after getting confirmation from all regular participating members.

5. **Next meeting is 10 October 2019 at 16:00 UTC**

Action Items

| S. No. | Action Items | Owner |
|--------|---|-------|
| 1 | <i>Setup the Cyrillic-Greek-Latin GP with IP meeting and extend the invitation to the Armenian GP</i> | PK |
| 2 | <i>Create XML and list the variant sets for cross-GP discussion</i> | PK |
| 3 | <i>Finalize the Appendix: IDNA Compatibility: Latin Small Letter Sharp S (ß) U+00DF and share the final version with Meikal</i> | DT |
| 4 | <i>Finalize the Latin LGR proposal v.5 and share via the mailing list</i> | MM |
| 5 | <i>Follow-up and finalize the F2F meeting schedule</i> | PK |